FOIA Resource

From: Lawrence Criscione (0)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:22 PM

To: FOIA Resource; Sealing, Donna

Cc: Jim Riccio; David Lochbaum; Billie Garde; Louis Clark

Subject: FOIA/PA Request for Documents Concerning Potential Flooding at Oconee Nuclear

Station due to a Failure of Jocassee Dam

Donna or FOIA Clerk:

Please process this email as a FOIA/PA request. Under the Freedom of Information Act I request the following
documents:

1. ML103490330, Oconee Nuclear Site, Units 1, 2, and 3. Oconee Response to Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) 2-
10-003, dated Nov. 29, 2010

2. ML111460063, Oconee Nuclear Site, Units 1, 2, and 3. Response to Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) 2-10-003,
dated April 29, 2011

3. ML100780084, Generic Failure Rate Evaluation for Jocassee Dam Risk Analysis

4. ML101610083, Oconee Nuclear Station, Units 1, 2, and 3, - External Flood Commitments

5. ML101900305, Identification of a Generic External Flooding Issue Due to Potential Dam Failures

T am willing to pay up to $100 in fees.

I request that the documents be released publicly in ADAMS. If this is not possible, then please notify me by email when
the documents are ready and I will pick them up at the FOIA desk in TWF.

Please do not send any correspondence to my mailing address. I work in (P)(6) | and get home to®®) |

infrequently. For your records, my mailing address is (0)(6) . Please send all
correspondence to me via email. If you must provided me a hard copy of correspondence then please either email me at
this email address or call me at (0)(6) land I will come by the FOIA desk.

Thank you,

Lawrence S. Criscione
(b)(6)






